APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY

225 North Oneida Street

Appleton, WI 54911-4780

(920) 832-6170 | FAX: (920) 832-6182

TO: Members of the Appleton Public Library Building and Equipment Committee and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Colleen Rortvedt, Library Director

DATE: February9, 2022

RE: Donations of property to local nonprofits and City departments

Decisions about library property fall under the City of Appleton’s Procurement and Contract Management Policy. One
method is to donate to approved non-profit organizations. For items valued at over $500 or more, that requires
committee and library board approval.

| ask that you approve the following proposals to donate the following pieces of artwork and memorabilia in recognition
of their local, historical, or mission-based importance to the recipient. All of these items are welcomed by the
organizations and will be fitting additions to their organizations.

Upon your approval library staff will work with the organizations to arrange the transfer of property.
Baker, Brenda. Carved and painted wood pieces.

Nine pieces of various sizes with a global/exploration theme.
Donation to: The Building for Kids




Mann, Lynn. Appleton Speaks. 1998.

Oil painting featuring Edna Ferber, Harry Houdini, John Bradley, Samuel Plantz, Rocky Bleier, Mary Stansbury,
Gladys Taber. Frame constructed out of molding salvaged by Urban Artifacts from a William Waters home.

Size: aprox. 5’3" by 4’10”
Donation to: The History Museum at the Castle

Gabby the Bear
Stuffed bear mounted on wood base.

Size: aprox. 5’8" tall
Donation to: The Building for Kids
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NEWfasa
Lion sculpture, 2007.
Donation to: City of Appleton Parks and Recreation Department




